Churchill Jr High PTSA Meeting Minutes January 7 @ 2:00 PM

Present: Allison Armstrong, Kim Roberts, Evelyne Boschetto, Trent Hendricks, Shannon Fischio

Meeting Minutes - There are not enough members present (no quorum) to approve Dec. minutes. Kim will send email to those present at the last meeting for approval.

President's Report:

- 2020 Nominating Committee is confirmed Becky Bowen, Megan Castleton, Jennie Robinson
 Current OPEN PTSA POSITIONS--President-Elect, Communications- Newsletter, SouperBowl of Caring, Bulletin Boards,
 Movie Night
- Directories are printed -Allison asked for feedback on how much to charge. Decided on \$5 per directory.
- Cookies and Cocoa luncheon for teachers recap- thank you to Shannon Fischio for planning a wonderful event and Kimberly Roberts for your help, beautiful decorations and amazing food. Thank you to MelanieTopham, Jen Treadway, Tammy Miller, Jenny Sasich, Stacia Cummings, Heather Rupp, Britney Lewis, Merri Lee Zaba, Amy Johnson, Amy Barney, and Brooke Proctor for all of your donations!
- Mrs. Wagner Retirement thank you to Joanna Dickson for collecting and printing letters/ notes for Mrs. Wagner from the
 community and for helping with the assembly and teacher luncheon. Thank you to Amy Larkin, Natalie Bown, and Carrie
 Lamprecht for all of your help with the open house and flowers from Carrie. Thank you to Churchill's faculty social committee
 and Mrs. Cha-Phillippe and Mr. Hendricks for a great plan honoring Mrs. Wagner.
- PTSA Student Board Recap meeting Dec. 10 @ lunch great ideas for Souper Bowl of Caring, volunteers for Mrs. Wagner's Assembly, Churchill on Parade and PTA Day at the Capitol. PTSA students gave bracelet & Momentum Climbing Gym gift card to Ms. Wagner. PTSA kids want to do an activity at the Open House and the SouperBowl of Caring.
- Charger Chatter Newsletter information to be included due asap to churchillirhighptsa@gmail.com
- Volunteers/ ideas needed for Churchill Open House January 22, 6 7:30 p.m.
 PTSA will provide cookies and/or Rice Krispies treats and information table. The more parents who willing to volunteer and share their experience the better.
- SouperBowl of Caring need a committee meeting scheduled. Mr. Hendricks will follow up with Mrs. Niemann regarding how
 the SBO's want to handle this.
- Ms. Boschetto proposed the idea to have a table set up at Parent-Teacher conferences with parent and student volunteers to help parents set up parental controls on devices.

Principal's Report:

The administration identified a student the day before Winter Break whose family had no money for Christmas this year. Many Churchill faculty members donated, and together with the Granite Education Foundation provided holiday gifts and food for the family. Thanks to the PTSA for celebrating Deb Wagner's retirement. Teachers have an upcoming training on Proficiency-Based Grading. SBO's report all is going well. 6th Grade registration is starting this week at Oakridge Elementary. Mr. Hendricks proposes rescheduling The Halloween Hustle at the end of May.

- Treasurer Report- There have been some unexpected expenses this year. Also, Teacher Appreciation and 8th Grade Graduation are coming up, which are large expenses. (Jen Treadway absent- excused)
- Legislative VP PTA Day at the Capitol Feb. 12 students only. Adults only Feb. 18, 9 a.m 1 p.m. Allison will look into transportation for all the students (Mark Miller absent excused)
- Reflections- Award of Excellence @ Skyline Region- Churchill Winners
 2D Visual Arts--Nora Johnson –Churchill Jr
 Music Composition-Craig Larson Chruchill Jr